
Question Response

1
Is this only open to businesses located in the City of Los 
Angeles?

No. Businesses located outside the City of Los Angeles may 
submit proposals.

2

In the letter it states that the City seeks to deploy trained 
professionals to implement unarmed crisis response. Is there 
an opportunity for current Social Workers in LA County to 
apply for these positions?

Social Workers would need to inquire with the service providers 
that are responding to this RFP. 

3

Is a provider able to propose serving (i.e., receiving and 
responding to calls) a specific sub-population (e.g., people 
experiencing homelessness)? Or must there be a commitment 
to responding to all calls qualifying for unarmed crisis 
response? 

Since are casting a wide net, we are open to including a specific, 
sub-population proposer. (The City already have the Mayor's 
CRISIS program in place that serves specifically the homeless 
community in Hollywood and Venice). 

4 Is there an expected services start date? A kickoff date has not been set yet, but this will be updated as we 
move forward in the process.

5

Regarding the ability to integrate with existing dispatch centers 
(page 3 of the RFP) - will the Los Angeles Police Department 
(LAPD)/Fire Department (LAFD) be sharing dispatch resources 
with providers, or do providers need to design their own 
dispatch system to be integrated with the City system?

We are currently integrating the City's 911 between LAPD and 
LAFD, so we would have to integrate service providers with that 
system. Calls that fall under unarmed crisis response category 
would be triaged out to service providers. All calls would still go to 
the City's central 911 system, which is similar to the CAHOOTS 
Program. The provider will need their own radio/dispatch system 
to intake the calls from the City's 911 dispatch. There are currently 
other similar programs with LAPD, which are dispatched by LAPD 
911, and the service provider has a couple phone lines to answer 
those calls and dispatch their personnel. The service provider 
dispatch could just be a few phone lines.

6

Does the Office of the City Administrative Officer (CAO) have 
any guidance on how to develop an appropriate service area 
for the pilot program?

Since the Office of the CAO does not know the universe of service 
providers, we wanted to cast a wide net, so if there are providers 
that serve a particular area, that’s is okay. The expectations are 
not necessarily to provide sole service for whole city - it could be 
patchwork, and it is open to service providers' creativity.

7
Could the criteria for responding be expanded to include non-
profits?

That could be considered. At this point, we don’t want to be too 
restrictive, so we could receive these proposals.

8
Is there flexibility about serving specific populations? We are casting a wide net, so if a provider has a specific area of 

expertise, it would be of interest.

9
As a service provider, would we continue with after care 
services and connecting to other services?

Yes, the goal would be to provide services that are needed.

10 Is there an estimated date on which responses will be 
released?

We do not have an estimated date at this time. 

11 Was attendance at the Bidders Conference required for a 
submission to be considered?

Yes, the Bidders Conference was mandatory.

12

Please clarify the following wording from the RFP: 
“PROPOSER shall list all contracts in the past five years and 
identify cost conformance information for each, including costs 
over, under, or equal to the originally agreed upon contract 
total compensation amount. The list may include notes to 
explain any reasons for Cost non-Conformance.”  If an 
organization is statewide with federal, state, county, city, and 
private contracts across six major regions, including Los 
Angeles, for the purposes of the cost conformance narrative, 
can they narrow down their contract listing to Los Angeles?

This can be sufficiently responded to with the listing for both the 
City and County of Los Angeles (and/or Southern California 
region). 

13
Would we be able to give LPS (Lanterman-Petris-Short Act) 
designation to any licensed clinicians on the team?

So long as all requirements per County and State law are met for 
an LPS designation, this designation could be applicable.

14
If an agency doesn’t have LPS (Lanterman-Petris-Short Act) 
designation, does that impact their ability to apply?

No, an agency may still apply. 
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